

COUNCIL ATTACHMENT 3

York Region
17310 Younge St
Newmarket On L3Y7K1

Attn: Kelly Spitzig

This letter is to confirm our recent conversation regarding PVC moulded containers, commonly called "blister packaging". Please note that this material is very difficult to recycle through the curbside system. Markets are unreliable and most end users consider this type of material a serious contaminate, potentially affecting your market access and/or pricing. I would not recommend adding this material to your collection stream. I can be reached at the numbers below if you have any other questions.

Sincerely



Bill Renkema
KC International
1608 RT 88 west
Brick NJ USA
08724

613-345-4884
Cell, 613-340-5172